

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 20, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0354-EX-PL-2005

---

Message:

Dear Mr Kennedy,

On behalf of my client Kiva Networks please issue the grant with the frequencies shown below. If as the experiment progresses Kiva determines more bandwidth is required, Kival will apply for an amendment to the grant.

best regards

Tom Cokenias

Agent for Kiva Networks

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Subject: FCC File # 0354-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 4241]

Date: March 20, 2006 5:40:50 AM PST

To: tom@tncokenias.org

Dear Mr. Thomas Cokenias:

Will the use of the center frequencies 3426 MHz with a 3.5 MHz bandwidth and 3526 MHz with a 3.5 MHz bandwidth be sufficient to perform this experiment?

Confirmation Number: EL481190

jkennedy@fcc.gov